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Docket No. 010138-TX - Initiation of show cause proceedings against World

Telecommunications Services, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S
Access to Company Records.

RE:

By Order No. PSC-01-0520-SC-TX, issued March 6, 2001, the Commission ordered World

Telecommunications Services, Inc. to remit a fine of $10,000 in lieu of having Certificate No. 5204
canceled for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records. World
ations Services, Inc. failed to respond to the Order to Show Cause or remit the fine.
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5/31/01  3:03 PM

Sandy Moses

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2001 2:27 PM

To: Sandy Moses

Ce: Ray Kennedy; Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket 010138-TX - World Telecommunications Services - Show Cause

No, the response was late and the certificate has been cancelled.

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2001 2:25 PM

To: Jason Fudge; Melinda Watts

Cc: Beth Keating; Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket 010138-TX - World Telecommunications Services - Show
Cause

| received your memo to close the captioned docket where you state that the company failed to respond to the show cause
order. CMS reflects that CAF received a response from the company 4/9 and forwarded it to RAR on 4/10 although the
protest period ended 3/27/01. In light of that response, should this go back to the Commission for consideration before we
actually cancel the certificate?



